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HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY HABS No. MO-1237
HOUSE (Tract #6300)
Location: East side of unnamed road 0.3 miles north of its inter-
section with route 82 approximately 2 miles east of

Roscoe, Roscoe Vicinity, St. Clair County, Missouri.

USGS Roscoe Quadrangle, Universal Transverse
Mercator Coordinates: 15.432473,4203669.

Present Owmet: United States Army Corps of Engineers, Kansas City
District.

Present Use: Vacant.

Significance: This double house is very unusual. The older rear

portion ig a good example of a two story saddlebag
house. The one story newer portion at the front is
unlike any other house in the survey: it has a stone
wood-burning fireplace at the eastern end, very tall
ceilings, and a gable roof that covers the recessed
porch in an unbroken line.

PART IT1. ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

A. General Statement:

Condition of fabric: The house has been vacant for several years.
The older portion has deteriorated to the point of being unsafe.
The newer porticn is in relatively good shape, with doors and win-
dows still intact.

B. Description of Exterior:

1. Over-all dimensions: The front portion is a one-story house with
a seven-bay front, 45'-7" wide, by 39'-10" deep. The rear portion
is a two-story house with a four-bay front, 347'-7" wide by 15'-2"
deep.

2. Foundations: Random coursed ashlar sandstone set directly on
bedrock outcropping. The mortar joints in the newer foundation

have a convex bead.

3. Wall construction: Horizontal wood siding over balloon frame.
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Foundations: Random coursed ashlar sandstone set directly on
bedrock outcropping. The mortar joints in the newer founda-
tion have a convex head.

Wall construction: Horizontal wood siding over balloon frame.
Structural system, framing: Balloon framing.

Porches: The rear building has a wooden porch with hipped roof
across all four bays of the south elevation. The rear porch has
collapsed and been removed. The front building has a wooden
porch recessed under the gable roof on the south facade. This
porch continues around to the west facade where 1t is covered by
a pent roof. Both porches seem to have been built at the same
time. They both have solid walls about 3' high, with openings
above that originally were screened.

Chimneys: A centrally located brick stove chimney served all
four rooms of the rear building. The exterior end chimney at
the east gable end of the front building is stone with mortar
joints crudely repointed. The front building also has a brick
stove chimney on the east wall of the northwest room.

Openings: The door and window frames on the south elevation of
the rear building have cyma recta moldings in the lintels. Other
openings in the rear house and all the openings in the front house
have no elaboration.

a. Doorways and doors: The rear house has two door types: The
first has four vertical rectangular panels, the upper two
slightly longer than the lower two; the second has a square
glazed opening over three horizontal rectangular panels.

The front house also has two door types: The first has a four-
paned glass panel over two vertical rectangular panels; the
second type has a square glass panel in the upper part of the
door with two square panels directly above and two directly
below, and two horizontal rectangular panels at the bottom

of the door.

b. Windows: Windows in the rear house have four-over—~four light
double hung wood sashes. The front house has two-over-two
light double hung wood sashes.

Roof: The roof of the rear house is gable covered with corru-
gated sheet metal. The roof of the front house is gable with a
pent roof over the porch on the west side. Two rooms at the rear
of the front house have a shed roof with a shallower slope. The
roof of the front house has green asphalt shingles over wood shin-
gles.
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B. Description of Interior:

1. Floor plans: This house is comprised of two houses set with
corners touching and connected by a porch. The rear house is
a two story saddlebag and is the earlier of the two. Two front
doors open off of a porch across the front into the two front
rooms. At the second level are two rooms separated by a plank
partition bearing the central brick chimney. The porch across
the front of the house leads into the rear northeast corner of
the later front house. A small storage room is appended to the
west side of the older house on the north side of this porch/
corridor. The newer front house is surrounded on its south and
west sides by a recessed screened porch. This house is basi-
cally two large rooms under a gable roof with two smaller rooms
under a shed roof at the rear. The west porch and the rooms
under the shed roof seem to be a later addition, as is the porch
across the front of the older rear house.

2. Stairway: The stairway in the rear house, enclosed by walls on
both sides, is located on the west side of the west room. The
doorway at the north wall leads to three winders, and the stair
continues along the west wall to the second floor. There is a
storage closet under the stair.

. 3. Flooring: 3 1/4" wide tongue~and-groove wood flooring.

4. Wall and ceiling finish: The rear house has wallpaper over plaster
on wood lath on the walls, and the ceilings are tongue and groove
wood. The front houge has painted wallpaper over paper board in
the front rooms, and painted wallpaper over gypsum board in the
Treatr rooms,

D. Site:

1. Gemneral setting: The house, which faces south and sits in the
large field, is approached from the south by a private road off
of highway 82.

2. Qutbuildings: There is a stone vaulted root cellar at the rear
of the house dug into bed rock and covered with sod. There is
also a tool shed covered with board and batten siding.

Prepared by William Brockover
Project Supervisor
Historic American
Buildings Survey
Summer 1977
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PART -TI. PROJECT INFORMATION

The Truman Reservoir Project was funded by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers,
Kansas City District, in compliance with Executive Order 11593 as a mitiga-
tive effort in the construction of the Harry § Truman Dam and Reservoir, in
the summer of 1977. William Brookover (Columbia University), supervisor;
Michael Comnor (University of Virginia), team foreman; Gary Baker (Catholic
University), Edwin Daniel (Mississippi State), and Gary Statkus (University
of I1linois), student architects; Paul Weed (Columbia University), architec-—
tural historian.
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Iocation: Fast side of unnamed road 0.3 miles north of its ilntersection

with route 82 approximately 2 miles east of Roscoe, Poscoe
vicinity, St. Clair County, Missouri.

PHY3ICAL HISTCRY

“

1. Date of erection:

The stone chimney was probably part of a cabin whilch
might have been bullt as early as 1840, The older house
would appear to date from 1870-1890 and the newer house
elrca 1910, but by 1919,

3. Criginal and subsequent owners:
SWL NEL swl Section 11 Township 37N Range 26W

Daniel Waldo entered the land 10 April 1843 (113:126);
to A.B. Harris & March 1860 (H:6%): to Waldo P. Johnson
i December 1868 (N:577). Johnson Land Jempany (the heirs
of Waldo P. Johnson) to levovy R. Keifer snd Jackson Glen
Berryhiil 25 April 1919 (140:202); to Cris L. Creen 1
February 3242 (211:93):; tc Ralph J. Green 1 November 1942
(21i3:296): to Clyde M, Pasley 21 March 1570 (231:256).

5. and 6, Original plan, alterations andé sdditions:

The first imorovement on this tract was probably a one-
rcom cabln with the stone chimney now part of the newer house.

In fact, there 1s somethling about the proportions of thils

house that supgests there mlipght be some logs or heavy timber
in its fabrlic. The next Improvement was the two-storey
saddlebag house {two rooms on either side of a central chiwmney),
vhich with 1fts two front doors 13 typicai of 1ts type In the
survey area. Totally unexpected 1s the low, one-storey house.
Seen from the Southvest, 1t has the appearance cf the Jreole
house Yype common in eastern Mlssour!l with its wlde verandah
under s iiipped roof. In the 1920's the double house was
remodelled to serve as a 'notel,” though T fall o understand
how 1t couid have met this purpose. Mrs, Kelfer only sald that
the kitchen was in the older house, that the help sliept there
and that a dance flocor was instaii=d in the newer house.
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N
. 7. Historic events and persons:
. The Waldo brothers -- David, Zalvin, Danlel and
Wilitam -- settlied in Saint Zlair County in the late

1830's near the juncticn of the 0Osage and Sz Rivers.
According to the original Piat, Danici Waldo was on this
tract by 1% May 1839, though he d1d not enter the land untli
1843: a scmmon practice in an effort to avoid payment of
taxes as long as posslibie. Waldeo P. Johinscon was Daniel
Waldo's nephew: one of iis helrs was Wiillam T. Jchnson, a
prominent lawyer In Kansas J1ity and a noted Greek and latin
scholar (Mills). He used thls rench as his summer home
(Keifer): T imagine it was he who bullt the houses and
named the pisce the Sac River Ranch.

When Kelfer and Serryhlll bought the ranch for $172,3000
in 1919 it was the largest land deal ever In the history of
Saint Clair County {Kansas City Star). Keifer had come to
Csceola 1in 1910 from COkiahoma, where his famlly had
develoved 211 reserves on land they had recelved in the
Indian Rush. Bewryhlli was his cousin. The two men
supposedly cperated & hotel in the doudie house; 1n the eariy
1939's, Kelfer oktalned sole title and the house was uzsed
to house his tenants, who farmed on shares., {Keifer)

The house has now been vacanc for many years and though
1t has not been condemned by the Truman Reservolr froject,
1t wiil certainiy not stand for many more.

B, SOURZzS CF INFORMATION

-

1. FPrimary and uncubilshed

B. Orisinsi Plat Book and Decd bocks A:320, H:fL4, N:877,
=:=9%, 50:297, 1#2:202, 211:93,390, 23i:2%6 and Leed
of trust bocks $:242, L:445 in the Registry of Dew=ds,

-\“

Saint Clair Zounty Zcocurthouse, lscecla
D. Interviews

Jim Atteberry 23 Aupust i97
lowry Jlty

Ilocgl historian.

Bryant Johnson 24 Auguszt 1977
Czceolda

A nephew (?) of William T. Johnzon. It seems
that the Cscecls Johnsons and the Kansas City Johnsons
have not been on speaklneg terms lor many years.

. Mrs. Byrl Keifer 23 August 1977
Caceola
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Ieroy R. Keifer's widow.

John M11lz varlious meetings, summer 1977
Oaceola

Local historian and President, Seint Clair Jounty
Historical Soclety.

2. Secondary

B. Kansss City Star. 3 Avril 1919. ‘'largest Land Deal
in the History of Zailnt Zlair County.

LIKELY SOURGES NCT Y&T INVESTIGATED

<3

The Kansas (ity Johnscns, althcugh it seems the is of thelr
b

st
number died in June 1977. Jchn lucas (816) 842 1800

Pregared by

® ot Gk Weed

Summer 1977



